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APPENDIX C: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST LETTER (IF APPLICABLE) 

 
Please refer to the following page. 



 
Engineering and Testing for EMC and Safety Compliance 

 

Accredited  

360 Herndon Parkway, Suite 1400 
Herndon, VA 20170 

703 689-0368 ext 106  FAX 703 689-2056 

 
 
 
September 20, 2002 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.457 and Section 
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade secrets and 
proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the 
market place. 
 

• Schematics 
• Product Description 
• Block Diagram 
• Internal Photos 

 
Best Regards, 
Kathy Grzovic
kgrzovic@rheintech.com 
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc. 
 


